



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

RECEIVED BY
Executive Office of Environmental Affairs

1986 APR 22 *Cambridge Street*

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02202

MICHAEL S. DUKAKIS
GOVERNOR

JAMES S. HOYTE
SECRETARY

April 22, 1986

Joseph E. Connarton
Acting City Clerk
City of Cambridge
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: EOEI #5487, University Park (Mass Ave./Sidney Street)

Dear Mr. Connarton:

I am writing in response to the City Council request of a 15 day extension of the comment period for the Draft Environmental Impact Report on the University Park Project. Review periods can only be extended at the request of the project sponsor.

Having received an extension request from Forest City Rental Properties Corporation on April 15, 1986, I am pleased to be able to accommodate the City Council of Cambridge regarding a comment period extension. Please note that all comments must now be submitted by the close of the business day, May 9, 1986.

Sincerely,

Samuel G. Mygatt
Executive Director
Environmental Impact Review

SGM/NB/bk

cc: Forest City Rental Prop.

Comm. from Samuel G. Mygatt, Exec. Dir.,
Mass. Executive Office of Environmental
Affairs Re: receipt of extension request
from Forest City Rental Properties Corp. on
EOEA #5487 University Park (Mass. Ave./Sid-
ney St.) & have granted an extension for the
comment period to end on May 9, 1986.

In City Council,

April 28, 1986

Placed on File